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Dorothy Menasco \Q QDY .7

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent:  Wednesday, June 30, 2010 3:18 PM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Jeff Bates Admlnlﬂnﬂvo_hm.._cM"
Cc: Katie Ely; Mary Macko DOCUMENT NO. OO - =
Subject: RE: Docket 100153 DISTRIBUTION:

Thank you for the clarification. I will make the requested change.

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2010 2:56 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Docket 100153

It was filed that way initially, but it is being corrected by the company. The filing, when corrected, will be a number of
amendments to the underlying ICA that was fited in the arbitration docket 011119-TP.

Thanks,

Jeff

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2010 2:32 PM
To: Jeff Bates

Cc: Katie Ely; Mary Macko

Subject: Docket 100153

Good afternoon, Jeff. I just received a CASR revision form that appears to be from you, advising that the prog
mod should be be A20f as opposed to A20a. Before I make that change, I wanted to double check as
this docket appears to be a regular agreement, which is A20a... Please advise.

Thank you!

Dorothy Menasco

Chicf Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Conmnission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

6/30/2010
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Public Service Commission
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April 7,2010

AT&T Florida

Jerry D. Hendrix

Regulatory Vice President
150 S Monroe St Suite 400
Tallahassee, FI. 32301-1561

Re: Docket No. 100153-TP

Dear Mr. Hendrix:

This will acknowledge receipt of the request for approval of interconnection, unbundling,
resale, and collocation agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida
d/b/a AT&T Southeast and XO Communications Services, Inc, which was filed in this office on

March 30, 2010, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will
be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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